Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.

1. Placement Numbers 
Could you please give information as requested below to be completed with data correct at the time of completion of your response?

	Placement Type
	Total Number Overall
	Total Number of these service users placed within your LA boundary
	Total Number of these service users placed outside of your LA boundary
	Average Weekly Cost of Placements
(This is not commercially sensitive information as I am asking for a sector average rather than individual fees)

	How many service users aged between 18 and 25 are placed in independent adults residential care provision?
	10 as at 9/9/16
	4
	6
	£1607


2. Contacts
Please provide the contact details (name, job title, telephone and email) of staff in the following roles:
	Role
	Name
	Job Title
	Telephone Number
	Email Address

	Budget holder for young adults (18-25) independent residential care placement expenditure
	Tracie Rees
Ruth Lake
	Director of Adult Social Care and Commissioning
Director of Adult Social Care and Safeguarding
	0116 
454 2301
0116 
454 5551
	Tracie.Rees@leicester.gov.uk
Ruth.lake@leicester.gov.uk


	Service Lead / Commissioner responsible for commissioning of young adults (18-25) independent residential care provision
	Tracie Rees
	Director of Adult Social Care and Commissioning

	0116 
454 2301
	Tracie.Rees@leicester.gov.uk


3. Procurement

	Question 3A
	Detail

	Does your Local Authority have a tendered framework in place for young adults (18-25) independent residential care provision? 
	 No


If the answer to the Question 3A above is ‘Yes’ please complete the following:

	Contract Title
	Contract Expiry Date
	Is it an open framework (i.e. one that providers can join mid-term)? 
If yes, please detail the next access point and where the tender will be published?
	Please list which Independent Providers are on the contract
	Please enclose a copy of the Specification for this contract with your response

	n/a
	
	
	
	


If the answer to the Question 3A above is ‘No’ please complete the following:

	Please detail the process behind how your LA makes new independent residential care placements for young adults

	The Council makes placements on a spot purchase arrangement taking into account the needs of the Service User and requirements of the Local Authority under the provisions of the Care Act 2014 and Choice of accommodation regulations 2014.


You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance and Risk 
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
4th Floor, City Hall

115 Charles Street 

Leicester
LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

